

# Alireza Biglari

javane.cinema@gmail.com

+989126091242

tehran

tehran, tehran

## Summary

Alireza Biglari, writer, director, actor and editor.

Bachelor's degree in cinema direction with grade A.

Director and designer of promotional and industrial teasers.

Specialist in the field of international film distribution to world festivals and international film judge.

Winning numerous awards from international film festivals or participating in them.

Special effects and storyboard designer.

and I also work as a showman and art consultant.

---

## Experience

### Social Media Manager

zhad beauty • tehran, tehran

04/2020 - Present

[Designing and publishing advertising ideas and managing social networks](#)

### Film Producer

javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2019 - Present

[Production of all kinds of films and serials and promotional teasers](#)

### Advertising director for social networks

javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2018 - Present

[director and design advertising for social networks](#)

### Content Provider

Javane cinema co • Tehran iran

04/2017 - Present

[Providing content for social networks and advertising](#)

### International film distribution

javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2015 - Present

[International distributor of films to world festivals](#)

### Film Director

javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2014 - Present

[-A selfie with loneliness](#)

[-Snowy heart](#)

[-Angels do not die](#)

---

[- Even from that world](#)

[- I will never leave you](#)

## **Advertising Director**

javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2013 - Present

[Making advertising teaser for a zhad beauty company.](#)

[Making advertising teaser for Travel and tourism company.](#)

[Making advertising teaser for Insurance Company.](#)

[Making advertising teaser for Farhang University of Tehran](#)

[Making religious promotional teasers](#)

## **Special Effects Technician**

rasane fard and javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2012 - Present

[Designing and making special effects for animation and film](#)

## **Storyboard Artist**

rasane fard co and javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2011 - Present

[Designing and making storyboards for animation and movies](#)

## **Film Editor**

rasane fard and javane cinema co • tehran, tehran

04/2010 - Present

[What is this \(child\)](#)

[Neighbors](#)

- Little sparrow

- Hello friends

- A selfie with loneliness

[- Snowy heart](#)

[- Angels do not die](#)

[- Even from that world](#)

[- I will never leave you](#)

[- Park sports equipment training animation](#)

[\\_ poya for children](#)

[\\_ Children's wings](#)

[\\_ Real animation](#)

## **2D Animator and director by anime studio moho**

rasane fard co • tehran, tehran

04/2009 - Present

[Neighbors](#)



[Dos películas iraníes se proyectarán en sendos Festivales de Cine de Brasil](#)

[izdanje Smaragdnoeg eco film festivala stiže 26. kolovoza.](#)

[snowy heart go on Make Art Not War Foundation](#)

snowy hear at [MFF2020 Programme](#)

[Iranian short 'Snowy Heart' vying at Okotoks Film Festival](#)

[Alter do Chao screening Iran's 'Snowy Heart'](#)

['Snowy Heart' to vie at Environmental Short Film Festival](#)

[BEST FICTION AWARD 2020/Angels Do Not Die/by Alireza Biglari / Iran](#)

["Angels Do Not Die" wins at Bulgarian Film Festival](#)

["Angels Do Not Die" wins two awards at BIMIFF](#)

[Best Short Film Filmed In Quarantine Angels Do Not Die, By Alireza Biglari. Iran](#)

['Angles Do Not Die' on 3rd Meihodo International Youth Visual Media Festival.](#)

[Iranian movies line up for Brazil's Alter do Chao festival](#)

[RNAB Festival to screen 'Angels Do Not Die'](#)

[Iranian 'Angels Do Not Die' wins at Mont. Blanc Int'l Film Festival](#)

[I Will Tell filmfest to host 'Angels Do Not Die'](#)

[Iranian short films win at Berlin festival](#)

[EVEN FROM THAT WORLD won ONE EARTH AWARDS 2022](#)

[World Cinema Carnival to screen 'Even from that World'](#)

---

## Skills

Writer, editor, director, special effects, Advertising director

---

## Education

### Cinema director

sorosh cinema University • tehran, tehran

09/2020

Bachelor's degree in cinema directing with an average of A.

---

## Certificates

[early birds best fiction awards](#)

[Best Director of a Short film](#)

[BEST DIRECTOR STUDENT FILM](#)

[BEST ACTOR STUDENT FILM](#)

[ecocine film festival](#)

[winner silver for even from that world](#)

---

## Languages

English, Persian